
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF) 
CC: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: 	 8/25/2011 7:13:02 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Four issues you raised with the DAG yesterday 
Attachments: 	 Good Faith First Step.docx 

Ken, 

It was a great event yesterday. Thanks for inviting me. I've attached a copy of the "term 
sheet" ..you reauested. 	 DP 

DP 
DP 	
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DP 	 :I'll talk to L 	 ; 
Steve and Ron about how best to straighten this out with Committee staff. 

Matt 

	Original Message 	 
From: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF) 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 6:16 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Subject: RE: Four issues you raised with the DAG yesterday 

Matt: Thank you again for responding to the four issues I raised personally with the DAG on 
August 22, 2011 and for attending our awards ceremony. As I hope you saw, ATF does a lot of 
great work. 
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As always, we appreciate your help and guidance. Thanks. Ken. 

DOJ-FF-57761 



	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:59 PM 
To: Melson, Kenneth E. 
Subject: Four issues you raised with the DAG yesterday 

Unrelated 
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